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From: alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk
Sent: 21 December 2018 11:41

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: FW: (Case Ref: JR5802)

Attachments: image003.jpg; image002.jpg; image001.png
Dear Lorraine

Please see latest response from the Mental Health Trust following Joan's request for an appointment for
Simon.

Kind regards,

Alev, on behalf of Joan Ryan MP
Labour Member of Parliament for Enfield North

t: 0208 804 4543 (Enfield North) t: 0207 219 2442 (Westminster)
e: joan.ryan.mp @ parliament.uk w: www.joanryan.org.uk

Westminster Office:

House of Commons, London, SW1A 0AA
T: 0207 219 2442

Constituency Office:

542 Hertford Road, Enfield, EN3 5ST

T: 0208 804 4543

Sent: 18 December 2018 16:56
To: CAZIMOGLU, Alev

Subject: RE: (Case Ref: JR5802)

Dear Alev,

Thank you for your email.

| can confirm that the team is trying to work with Mr Cordell, and that appointments have been offered.
Best Wishes

Rachel Yona

Enfield Adult Mental Health Community Services Manager
Barnet, Enfield & Haringey Mental Health Trust



